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Introduction and Recommendations
on the Current Status of Adverse
Media Censorship Under
Anti-Money Laundry

Nien-Tsu Chiang , Chien-Chih Liu~

Abstract

In recent years, our country has gradually stepped on the right track in the
legislation and implementation of anti-money laundering (AML), and has gradually
lined up with advanced countries. Most domestic financial institutions have estab-
lished basic anti-money laundering systems, and perform the name screening oper-
ation of know your customers (KYC) and customer due diligence (CDD) process
with the sanction and watchlists provided by the commercial database. However, in
practice, financial institutions have been corrected or punished by the FSC
(Financial Supervisory Commission R.O.C. (Taiwan)) due to the lack and missing
of name screening. This is due to the difficulty and heavy workload of name
screening operation. The legal compliance team suffers from the lack of

technological assistance. It can only rely heavily on manpower.

Assistant Professor, Department of Finance, National Dong Hwa University; Ph.D. in Law,
National Chengchi University.
Lee & Partners, attorney-at-law; LL.M., University of Michigan, Law School, U.S.A .
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Based on the difficulties of domestic actual implementation, this paper
analyzes the current situation, refers to the actual cases and practices of foreign
countries, and introduces new technologies in line with the domestic situation,
hoping to beAreference for financial institutions when using Al big data and other

new technologies to carry out the inspection of anti-money laundering of adverse

media screening.

Keywords: AML, KYC, CDD, Adverse Media Screening, Al
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1. i
1.1 BIUFRAEZEPREIEES

H 2016 FIJ EERITREERRVZ F (Know Your Customer, KYC) /&
FEMFEE (Customer Due Diligence, CDD) JRIEARHEE - Rl T EE 55
WEsEFER (Customer Identification Program, CIP) - {BEHIE FE G4
WO E TR - B EEALY N AR SZE (Department of Financial
Services, New York State, NYDFS ) EEij#=H 57 (871 gl N =& SR E
EE sl © IBEBEIRESRT R P DUGERE - SR EE LR
¥} KYC/CDD HEDR - FEMET SRS - B5E EEEE - #iHEE
RPRE - MEZHSTEPIEBHAE - 2020 FepEEERZSE (LUTE
T eEg) Q¥ 8 Rl - SILFST T 2,580 Eit » [RREEREE
KYC BB - A 5E SRR FE et -

ok RN /%8 2 g8 Y AR e A S i i ) B 2 P LA 5 - T
87 (Metaverse) BE(CAYEISE » (EFIARAY 1T i A EEBE - A
A R ER - B AT REE T8 App FHIREREAEEE -
A Az (U (Non-Fungible Token, NFT) HUFFERHFAHE > —HZ#4 > £
A+ I FUR AR R A e S 2 R B HEA I T (F1e 2 F B/ A K

HAGEAEHERTEEZABAEREFTGR > —FIRAAFMA - 2018 F£ 1 A 18
A 2B HEEFHEEE 45 https://www.fsc.gov.tw/ch/home.jsp?id=96&
parentpath=0,2&mcustomize=news_view.jsp&dataserno=201801180001&toolsflag=Y &dta
ble=News (RAZEEHIFM 12022 F4 A 1 B) 5 #HRERIT@H TR ZE 28N
Sk ERTAT XA M B RAHF ML 0 2016 £ 9 A 15 B 2RERFELEASH
sk : https://www.fsc.gov.tw/ch/home.jsp?id=96&parentpath=0,2&mcustomize=news_view.
jsp&dataserno=201609150001&aplistdn=ou=news,ou=multisite,ou=chinese,ou
=ap_root,0=fsc,c=tw&dtable=News (4% Z: M FM 1 2022 4 A 1 B) -

BEUR  LFHRA AR TR 0 FRRES R s https:/kys.wda.gov.tw/
information/622429973b0dadc195d5c46f (1% 25 B RF /] : 2023 F£4 A 1 B ) -
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] B R A A 0 1 DR, S Rl AR s P -

HegglFEl ( Anti-Money Laundering, AML ) ~ 2 &7t ( Countering Financ-
ing of Terrorism, CFT) ~ aEHEFIN ERCIRET T A% E T/ IE &S5
& - AETEMbAVEREIRET - Hir H RAVH &Rl T BN LSRR AR Bl e Rifs
fRRAE T —(EFRERE R R IE TR S B ENVERER - TR EBIT
By —THTAF » JEs8PHI & R A A TIPS T U R EE AT —
{EERET -

"UEEE ) SR EEE - K2 (Al Capone) - fEEAEEBIBIRER
G2 NERNEE B BEMEGEeRMEE R B EE - DL TE &
EUEENESAE AR H2258° RS E R R G ST B
AIREERETHANE ~ &URIESR ~ B 5y ~ MEE) KR E S AR - e
RIS EEE R RS - R A L S A e -

FERINTT RZES B2 FIRFE 2 ME DG AN S BOEsENH IT
BHRRER R TRBIRES (KYC) | Fs - 3 T REEREE

(CDD) ' | B—E B B e s T M R — (B2 -

3 ASHEY ATURBERMAMET  HBFETEE [BadbRA] AR
7 B 49 3k : https://news.pts.org.tw/article/576127 ( fx £ gL B BF M) : 2023 = 4 R 1
H) -

ORI RSB R T EA T MR Y RS MR R |
BEAH2F%E 7848 B 31-36 (2021) -

S AHREY  RMEHESAITERARHEREN - B 12 (2018)

S FEAE - AP H B AR SRR 6 B 11-12 (2021) -

FATF # » 4TEIRRE5 5 513N F3F 5ok 4% & 8hiT 8 TAE 8k 5l e 48 A T8
HAREERLER MG RE FEEIST] > B 76-79 (2017) -



72 RAZEITH ¥ 128

1.2 A ZHEREREHBEFERE=X2T

H ATE e A5 G R A R T Bl ek > B A 4h - TS
ERBIFTEETL > SRR - EFERTT - (RIR - BAKEAR S - £ -
RERIARAE RS 2021 FRRE - TR B A (72 2021 £ 6 H 30 H
47 BT EBE YA RS R RS T R A, ) 4
B DIR 2022 4F 1 F 28 HEREGRES 378 T8 = LA IREED
HISE S AT R E | OBAET B S T T AR AM - MRk
S,/ T AR S A 5 45 T T R BB ) 4 IR s LT L DU YT RS
FARYBSTRERES » 755 RS Rac S o ISR B (S B JEDRET KYC o

1.3 AT

KYC ZAESEHINE—F » e PR - SRR E
#F#E{T KYC/CDD » KYC/CDD 2 —{E5 BiEERE » {CETEFST
MR (CIP) o gt¥ PR & e AR BRI & P I HREE &
Al ARBETEFESL R LHERIZ (Name Check » B0fE % 5 4 44 fif 15
Name Screening ) T{F » #ELaFE R S AVAERAESR - QIRRBE P IE &R
#Erl R EAEREHEZER - MFEEE R FEMFE (Enhanced Due Dili-
gence, EDD ) "

1.3.1 ZBFPHE AL
MRS F S 2 HEMWR - PR E S oW BT SR 2

TR HIES SR -

LREBEEMARE S AFHEE 11002720401 3% EERAY FERARGESLEE
Bl e RIT R BIEE - ATHIEAM - H 27T A% 1204 0 2021 £ 6 A

R B ARG ERRRETE QI ITH ML 2021 F9 A 288 F
Jr i AR 49 5k ¢ https:/www.cna.com.tw/news/afe/202109280362.aspx ( % 14 2k B iF
B 202244 R158) -

BIRE2 "HHREZIELERAGFEEESRZS ) » RS HHIE
oAbt B 278 (2017) -
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BN - B ELE TR PSR AR - It oS amE " - 1E
SeRIERBITHE R ASS 8 ffk ~ 55 10 fRINEAHSGTE -

15 & FF EEBITRA - BB LG REUE# B B ME 2 rEr 4
BRlE (40 : Dow Jones Risk & Compliance B, LexisNexis’s Bridger Insight
XG B Thomson Reuters World Check) - DUE A ZFBEiEHIARNGZIETEE
ey E

LR A& P ESHaHEaE QLR RTEHRE R B0
FFREAHEE - EGHERILEBRGRI BB A G E R -

2 RFTE & P AN EmBURBUEEH A+ S HH S B VIR A A
WNEKNABEHTEAY - EERFE AN LRE O AIES 8 HERERE 2 E5#
G E R S -

3EBEERE - ALAET > AN E G » e R A
e e BN o BILRy T W A 2 oA B e B R 22 AUl e A PR s T
g -

1.3.2 & &3 M o9 s in iz

FERHE e TE) T.{E4H%% (Financial Action Task Force, FATF) £ 40
TR 13 TH(a) 5 - SRMSHOVE TR SR | ERE AT
SEURSEHESNERT - EETZ )T AREET A e - /1l
A T3 PREIREYR S T 130 BRI PR A
BEMER - AAE > GEAVMIERRE - ez R AERLE B R
& bt N FIRs T R 250 7 R ol M 8 TR 32 U o e R PR 4 B R R T A
% o P BREE AP R A R A Ae e X -

12

13
14

FIRA - FIATHE -

FlaTiE -

FATF, INTERNATIONAL STANDARDS ON COMBATING MONEY LAUNDERING AND THE FINANC-
ING OF TERRORISM & PROLIFERATION 16 (2012-2022), https://www.fatf-gafi.org/content/
dam/recommandations/pdf/FATF%20Recommendations%202012.pdf.coredownload.inline.
pdf.
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1.3.3 & &3 M8 A A% 09 B 3 92 Bk B

IBEHREIEOIATE - B W DR A L R P 5 > fp
Y SRR J7 5% - —FRED T Google S fE A CHHES [ EAGETHR
% - (ACEEH SR EREITA - Google MBI AML JE—(E & 7@y
TE™ . S50 IR b eI AT A S I LU IS B R
e - SEABCEE A PSR AR SR - (S L A s s e
e AR R Sy 2 o

JFR R £ T R B AR L R S I A4 B~ UG A B R B A
RIS S 15H - THSEAE BRI A P S I TR B SR R - iR
BEAIREE T

1LE S04 #7 B A3 F A& AIE#E 2.5EB (Exa Bytes » 10'® Bytes)
S RO S RS R S

2ATH AR 6T B MRS R T — I i B E R B - EEH
BB ST R 2 ETE -

3R A AT IT Ao e FE B R SRR U RAE LRI A IR
HELHEFTUCHT » HIFTAE & HE Bk B 1A 4 B B S AR B ST 22 755
(IRE S o JE ST 5 5 SR R AR S T B AT UL i — S s bERg: KT

> Tom Black, Due Diligence: Why Google Is Not Sufficient, LINKEDIN (Jul. 10, 2015),

https://www.linkedin.com/pulse/due-diligence-why-google-sufficient-tom-black.
16 Greg Pinn, The Absolute Futility of Google News for Adverse Media Screening, MEDIUM
(Jul. 31, 2020), https://medium.com/@greg.pinn/the-absolute-futility-of-google-news-for-

adverse-media-screening-72d9af4{b579.
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1.4 {EH RegTech F/REE#NER®Z%

JEMFHY (Regulatory Technology, RegTech ) BUEZERHEAE & T 7A% M 1H
BRI 1T S0l o R R T S BRI e & Tk o B
T 357 P A 1 R e LR B B R B T B e S i B
(DOWJONES Risk & Compliance ) $2H T {8 i AL £ i b Kz 23 AT (5 HA1Y
(557 Factiva 7RI Z0RHE T G H B RIAR L ® » T A T S R iR
e S RE ST T H S LS SRR © | I RIKE FATF 74 2021
CEEEIN T E PRI R S e Bk, | 10 (LA ¢ FATF
RAGScfe) hARSH o R RUR A SRR - SR SRT S A TR 75
P BT TR o S0 ) T I R A TE F A5, -

FUBEATEMARE - BFEE TR ASRA - BURH SRR 4
Y EHINER B o 2 RegTech HYZEE » MHFH A T/ EET B850 B 1ol
A S SR A ~ BHZIEA SR BV GBS AL JISEHS A GBI
Gl FLRYE Al RS RD - AR Al A AESRIGIZITITEE - stk
TETE AR BT A S R AR SR B (R FE(RBEHEAE
SNEFSG B -

B 2021 48 11 H 30 Bk > 515 16 LSS0 S B
BRI - SO R S B R - BRI IS 3 5%
Hofth S HIRHARIEY - MERES = IR ERE 1 B5

17 Adverse Media Screening, DOW JONES, https://www.dowjones.com/professional/risk/

adverse-media-screening/ (last visited Apr. 20, 2022).
1d.
FATF, OPPORTUNITIES AND CHALLENGES OF NEW TECHNOLOGIES FOR AML/CFT 4 (2021),

18
19

https://www.fatf-gafi.org/media/fatf/documents/reports/Opportunities-Challenges-of-New-
Technologies-for-AML-CFT.pdf.

Id. at 5.

AL RREE AL FR Y ERAT T EE L BHMA 2022 F 1 A 27
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HRSEIH R A S MG B [ B .

feh R LR - SNSRI T G R AN B A S R
SO A - CEE RS AT W B NS B e A=Y - Wi EE
35 M BT S B F AR 2 - JHE B i A R < R 2 R A
TR ~ PR ER A -

PRI » F b = {3 4 P S M S O PR - B P el S T 7 44
BREL Google #f% AML EREEAMARNME (SIESME 2 ) EA I EY
YN+ ASCIREE ST A AT A 4 AR T R R A B A I TR & PR
R ) T T R B R e U BB AR e - DU S8 LI
HIE AT & o BHSREEEAEBIER  fambHy g E e
G PR T -

Hops FRTRARE S, - ACSCREIE KYC/CDD w2 A BB S s
P B T R T D e

1 AR B AT & M BLTE 2 M -

2 TS T AT B A B R B 2 - R A TR AR, -

3 AR B 5% B AR 2675 -

S Lt TR R e S A BRI AMIL SRS RS T A B El & (RS &
WAL 25 G B AR B S8 (F S0 & F M Bl e e o

B 28EETEEE €45 https://www.fsc.gov.tw/ch/home.jsp?id=96&parentpath=
0,2&mcustomize=news_view.jsp&dataserno=202201270003 &toolsflag=Y &dtable=News
(RIZEEBRFR : 2022 -4 A 30 B) -

2 o s AR 7 BERITERE S 8 AR (EA) 2021 £ 1 A 26
B > 55 B k4 %495  https://buzzorange.com/techorange/2021/01/26/third-party-
payment-and-law/ (A4 ELRBFR] © 2022 4 20 A ) -

23

E.g., Ian Allison, European Crypto Firms Brace for Higher Costs as AMLDS5 Takes Effect,
COINDESK (Sept. 13, 2021), https://www.coindesk.com/policy/2020/01/10/european-crypto-
firms-brace-for-higher-costs-as-amld5-takes-effect/.
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2. S B B A0 ot e A BRUBLAT [ P A S I
Gl [] R R
21 BEHERERKZVE

ST RS i Y 2 H B2 AR & P R bR - 2 FH IR gR
BB EEIRT R GET AR R A RRE L — - HREIRERFH -
TSRS I < il B R R B 8 R TR I (8 Ry B PRy KYC 2R
Fr4ERY CDD FIEEEHY S Efm S 7HY EDD » ¥t eRisfEN S - e
BT SRS A8 AR S BRI RS HOR A= & = 2 B ] sE R Eh Y EE % -
ARSI ] - NCIRGE ~ BUifi F 3Rl & s IR A B A R AR
75 o

TR L BT AT R R AR B A AR o RS
Ay B PR IEAETT B ] SE B RS BN A AV AFIZHER - W EAFE T
FE BN S LI IEE - Pl s (EEk S E frVE S 6 RAOLRTE <
(The 6th Anti Money Laundering Directive, 6AMLD ) 24%#5{%%‘%?%5%%[]]@&5%
BN BRSRETIA EE I TR ST o R B R s 0 &
R E BER R A B B e s EERY S B A A TOAAN L (AIfERAT
FIgEtan) BYHEFREAREREA o ST & T RS 78 AR
& FE A FI AR T = AR S OO Y B R e - DRI AR L TR (R 5
FORIFEEE -

2.1.1 R AR T

BEARE S BRI A LR B R R e S8 75 A S R B e B B S et S
FEE TR - 280 0 B 2012 FLIK - FATF SRR FREGREREL T &

4 Proposal for a Directive of the European Parliament and of the Council on the Mechanisms
to Be Put in Place by the Member States for the Prevention of the Use of the Financial Sys-
tem for the Purposes of Money Laundering or Terrorist Financing and Repealing Directive
(EU) 2015/849, COM (2021) 423 final (Jul. 20, 2021).
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W EEHE 7775 (Risk-Based Approach, RBA) | % &R AT AN
Bl ~ SEASFIBEAE | sh8 BRI B (T B R EGS L E R - 98 FATF fEH
TR LR 73 B RIS T AT - AT A AR T s R 2
LT R 2 P R AR S s B R T Pt —7& - FATF 50 &
SRS b TF RS R0 EDD BFEI—H4Y  IEEFET  BUAAFA
Y1 (Politically Exposed Persons, PEPs ) K HIREEZTIR{% A (Relatives and
Close Associates, RCA ) FIH: A E g Fa 2 s1aEsMyEL -

SFEFCHT R4 (Wolfsberg ) 1FHACHISRT M A M4 PIRH T &
T BRI T Ry BB SRI TR PEPs S5 i it IR e 5 (0 17 S s BE A 19
W B AT R — 3550 o WS Eh » AT R R B S
BRI S) «

TEECN - EFRTRIIRE SR 2 HHERAE 2015 4F 5 H 20 HMECES 4 16K
W5 (4AMLD) i« CHIHE T{E R EDD JRiiy—isy Grist it ie i &
EHRIL TN - 36 BAE(F(E CDD FrRHyEsA s ™ -

FER > &RYEIERE4E9%% (The Financial Crimes Enforcement Network,
FinCEN) $1H 4SR5 5 2Bk RLIH RS - SRt
HIE R IR - DU E A G - SRR T A R 2t

;30
= EaaE -

25
26

FATF & BRI 5] » AT RSl AE > B 15 (2019) -

FATF, RISK-BASED APPROACH GUIDANCE FOR THE BANKING SECTOR 20 (2014),
https://www.fatf-gafi.org/media/fatf/documents/reports/Risk-Based-Approach-Banking-
Sector.pdf.

1d.

Wolfsberg CBDDQ, WOLFSBERG GROUP, https://www.wolfsberg-principles.com/wolfsber
geb#:~:text=The (last visited Mar. 24, 2022).

Piet De Vreese, AML: What Is Adverse Media or Negative News?, PIDEECO (Aug. 28,
2017), https://pideeco.be/articles/what-is-adverse-media-negative-news-aml/.

Information on Complying with the Customer Due Diligence (CDD) Final Rule, FINCEN,

https://www.fincen.gov/resources/statutes-and-regulations/cdd-final-rule#:~:text=The (last
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212 xEZaa#HMegR3 £ - NYDFS # Habib 41784

Habib $RITE—FKEIFRI TR - GBI ANTHE A E - EEEHT

B ARHISRTT - BAELAEAT R 240 (E3570 0 [ 1979 FEAAEMETIN SRR
2% (Department of Financial Service, New York State, NYDFS ) HYEFu] N {E4E
LIINAE —FIMNESAT 5 2017 £ 9 H - NYDFS $+¥ Habib $R{FHIELRLIS
T (&FE TUALLSRTT ) ) RESESFSIEITIRYESS - 2 X BRME R
SRIAT BT E AR ERE R L 2.25 BT si’! -

EHIASZ SRATINRZ He 8 oI AE B H R AR DI AT - 1634
RS SRR R RTINS T - W Bhe b SR (L ST Al
Rajhi $RTHEFTEHHEETTHIR S - PSR SR T R Al A A T

TR Al Rajhi 5T 8 T 7 L 2 s B 4 SR B L
FEBBIE—IE - fi8 > B2 NRNEER B g EES B s
INEFZEGT 2012 F 7 B 17 HEAN repoll ( T2t , ) 54
O/11 HLMGHERE Y - SEBIERAMEHIN - F29H Al Rajhi $R1T7 R H— L el
BRNRUG T AV E S - BT — (L AE A S AR LA
LA oeeee o 33

TFRJE NYDFS FYSHEE 485 ToF 200 ALA[SEESIAVAEINEN: - SATiiate

visited Mar. 24, 2022).
DFS Fines Habib Bank and Its New York Branch $225 Million for Failure to Comply with

Laws and Regulations Designed to Combat Money Laundering, Terrorist Financing, and

31

Other lllicit Financial Transactions, NEW YORK STATE, DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SER-
VICES (Sept. 7, 2017), https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/
pr1709071.

Id.

Consent Order Under New York Banking Law §§ 39, 44, and 605, at 6, In the Matter of
Habib Bank Ltd. & Habib Bank Ltd., N.Y. Branch (N.Y. State Dep’t of Fin. Servs. Sept. 7,
2017), https://www.dfs.ny.gov/system/files/documents/2020/03/eal1 70907 habib.pdf.

32
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EEAE ML T ETIECR 5 - 150 5 FE ST TSR B0 < () B
= KO E TR (B4 > R A TSR OAREE S (i) 45HER
55 (i) ZZFATLEE) 5 (v) BUAABRAYLES) o SNy IS
THEE AN S ATE A R SRR RN B o AR T S
% BHRS R - ERAIERrE e o

% P EZEFICE - AEPAERIE AML T{EhryE s >

21.3 AWM g B

BT ERits - £ PP BEETI T 2 — 22
BREAERE  FFEREEARUET & R IRE B O T RE R
REIETEG T~ Bl FRIECE A B AR -

FHEE > &7 A%/ (Financial Conduct Authority, FCA ) HYf5& T
fit——FCTR 16.3.16 HYfIsERF 8 SR 2] -

AT OVA K FFEH{FE Ry CDD JFiAZMY—ER RIS ~ BHEEEE -
15 RS Bh SRAT R E B ZE P RR (A MH R Y B /K02 A o8 - scE (E a1
IR\ S 2 8 SR B PO -

HigE—REFEAIAN - IEREA — (B PR ERREEF - /1
R VR DR B IERIRIE R P B bR i —H0 5 il & Y R {E H R ss Z /IR =
HEITEHE > S BRI EE  FIRR RGN M — SRR
?E37 .

1.2 5y EEAE -

2. @IS F SRS E))

34
35
36

1d.

F a0 ATAH3E 6 0 & 100-101 -

FINANCIAL CONDUCT AUTHORITY, FINANCIAL CRIME THEMATIC REVIEWS 16/7 (2023),
https://www.handbook.fca.org.uk/handbook/FCTR.pdf.

37 14 at12/12-13.
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5 AR Ky B 2R A TR
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B AT IR b AR & 38 5 E B s S e A s
SEBIIIECH - DAERRE SR D T EAE S(E & A e S B & AL B 1 S — R Rt
HE SR BT AR TR T -

2.2 BITBARIEERVRFHE AR REERES
221 MHEHREEIITRLRBAER?

M (B S IR SRR IR SR M SR — S (R 2T, -
CBRE & R A — TR - B T2 PR A el e T AL (2 -

1.7 T SR (R IR PR -

2 S IREE SR TAL 5 -

3. SE A A -

4 $PBEREE B B G R e -

58— E S HED, BT B o

6. X KA F AR S -

7.7 5 BRI 5 S 4 S 75 A oA (4

8.7 P 5 Sy Bt B B A EE > -

222 ATHE R A B RIUTHE L B
BB B HORTE - R AR IR e R R AT IR - R

38 RE B FATF 477 2 B Ve by b AT 28 v+ 05 + = A =+ =5k
#453] (Guidance for Political Exposed Persons (Recommendation 12 and 22)) -+ #&
FBUEMBAEZ AR RERBAA B HAZ AR RTIRE -

39

REGEREHH T > BRBELCHH L RITE L BMEELER S E  hitps//www.
cathaysite.com.tw/uploads/28/01 _online/57.pdf (52 ZEH R 1 2022 4 A 5 /) -
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B EE M ST L RIEEY M E SR R AR S
LRI S ZEEN - SRHEEASTUT - W RN Gk
TS FS A4 FLRERIREE S 5 25BN PEPS/RCA S0E0b K & IR RS - %
ZERRERSESRRES - HEERTERESEELY -

223 BUATH G WAZAE X G & @3 4% 09 B AR

PEEHIETIL AR SR A B T - e8RS i s TE - 2
SERMERIR LR & BB RIS 48 B AR IR SR B e E
FEEPEHIE /N2 (The Office of Foreign Assets Control, OFAC) -~ Bf&[E ~ BUEE
BB #IE 2% - 28 FOFHS SRR —E R AR E S > 35
ST ARSI I - EIR 44 T -

I R AT A Y S R B S RS A
BHEDMGZ A LR 5% - HRECARZEEES R a5 ER
HE—RERES - B > BARFIRR T K A R & T
B NS - B EE S R R R - 6 AR R
SRS - B BEERSTE  BEET CREASEEEE - HBHE
i SR E ST Rt E AN -

TTE SR p B A S5 T 8T 2021 4F TSRS R R A
e stae , Yoisd - WEIRSN AML EREZ T EI0RUES
RS ERE AL 10+ FEIE - A 2018 RS s ey

40 2IRA 0 A8 11 § 280 o
41

B AT3E ©
P Wt B R AT AML SIS - A3 10 B TR A SR
JAM 2019 #F 12 R 31 B : iThome #gsk : https.//www.1thome.com.tw/news/l35125
(HAEZEMRFM 2022 23 A318) -
Rl -
ITE RS R HEAT 2021 FERRAELERRAETRBARFPERE > B I8
(2021) -

WE

Pro

43
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BE 8 AML BB RIENTRY » Hhia R e - AR
BRSSO E ORI T Ry - BIRFRA ~ MM B AR AUT B b
R4 - (DEFREIERE 5 B BRATE SR RERS » HiHE MU FE BB AR P (E 5] B (R
BEE - BRI AN bR - e ST (B TRA - AR T
EERESS ) PR A EIRIUE B > R REEE - iR IRt AH SR

24647
]E o

224 FREXBLBHAEEN T

LI E FiTt: R B AR B R 5% A S AR S R A - R
s R - IR SR A B AL 8 4 LTI
TR 5% %455 AT DABEE A 4K S04 52 o 25 L I 42 B2 1120 5 ROBU A A
REEBES DA EmnESILE B ERE SN A\ S
JER 2 B AR T B o T L S 2 A R R S T s
B SR FIRILY - RASCUB RIS LT TS AR A A
— A » B4l (Tom Cruise #1 Thomas Cruise) - &7 %E{Dldy Bk T5 ST
HERR™® < (R HI% - PEPS/RCA SiE M & Bl fy e B FHE R4 - 4
8% VERD S EH - RN BURES NEENE RS S RE S BE S
B FRET UGS A AR - B - SHE ARG R  EEE A THHE
FHME > RE > EX8AMHENeREHEER RPA (Robotic Process Au-
tomation ) H§28 A i A BT EA AL AT AR EL S - HUB B S R
— A o (BRI E G S R R AT 5 R St 4 R T8 MR

45
46
47
48

TR SRS P w28 0 2018 B Rk A K BRRFEHRE - A 17 (2018) -
ATHIR SRR Dy R A ATIB3E 44

TR AT > ATAHE 45 -

M. Rajiv, Levenshtein Algorithm for AML Sanctions/PEP Name Matching: Is It Time to
Think Again?, LINKEDIN (Jan. 15, 2019), https://www.linkedin.com/pulse/levenshtein-
algorithm-aml-sanctions-pep-name-matching-mohapatra-frm.

He oA o S kiE s K AR HAT K M & K &8k ¢ httpsi//reurl.cc/MRKKS4 (5% 4% %5 B BF
M 2022 %7 A318) -

49
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REBSEAE » T - PEIAR: - B  RPISA bR FHIEE
ST - P FE RSV XS  —IRFGEBSHE > KiEE8E
FUIRE Bl ¢ D5 - JTRIE - BIESORE o HEE > ERAKSENEE AT
W TR -
225 RKEULMBEELBELRRL

SN - BETEHETT AML HEBSETAENE - D ERECRE AR R
B BRI - Roess  BEE A RS EES & S TR - R
KEES Garbage in ~ Garbage out FYHE » e EBEAIN A - B E A%
e R D BRI B BN R S BRI - (H B BN P S R B ST A
ERIIIEOE AW R BB A TR G A SRS A R AR e
et HERTSRS - BEEEE > BEAPTERRNAEEREES
B LA B IFRERE - 2N E SR Y R A R
5 o BEBENSNERNECE A\ E R —E - ERE  —RATSREE RS
BEEECAYEAY) > TAERSL - BhEAT 2 B R R BUe AV R R
& o BUB AR EN BA - S RETIamh (Fa  EEmEEY) 390
B EA SRR S AY) - RS ERE - LR Re
H2E o HERRIARAIMEE URL MEAEE TSR - $HAHIF AP - PEPs -
RCA SZHHEASEE » SIS - RFE%HBEREAN - BRAaR
HEIAY) « EERRE A AR T (R - 5 32 ZE Google =R
SEATREREMER - A ExXEHE PRI EMER - Gl £
i~ S

NV am MRS AR HA Y RS RS2 E R ¢ hitps://www.fsc.

gov.tw/userfiles/file/107%E5%B9%B4%E4%B8%8 A%E5%8D%8A%E5%B9%B4%E9%%
98%B2%E5%88%B6%E6%B4%97%E9%8C%A2%ES5%8F%8A%E6%89%93%E6%93%
8A%E8%B3%87%E6%81%90%E4%B8%BB%E8%A6%81%E6%9F%AS5%E6%A0%B8
%E7%BC%BA%ES%A4%B1.pdf (A EEFARFM 2022 %5 A 1 A ) -
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226 %A URL 34 %k Uz

— AT SR Y B R R eI R I TR (S R R L A A
AIRESETT Ry o RIbfE BIR—FBRIFREIR - iR & B R R A aa T B B
TEHINEE R T REIRAEES > A st g AR ERBARSEEA - BRERIEGZ
SR EIEEE A - BRI R E SR A R T 8% A4 Ry
PRIEE - —HEEERA  EEMBEXRER SRR IR S 5 85 A RiEE
HITHEAAMLATERL - FIR(EED - FEE 2 REE RS ETR R - E[E
TSRS BB N 28 - LR RN R T A LR RREAH R
FEFISERE TR RS RN — B R 2 SR Y 2 -

2.2.7 Fh Ry N IEM

TS E A SRR AR — (A A T - B AR A8 T SR 3 4
P o 2 1 A A S T P ) B S 4

2 TR R B 8 T DK 1 SR 7 B R A e s R LB A o
{ELRERAR ~ +EACHERS - GEISUERET R - SELE A B o (H— e
iy 77 2t 2 L (e P ABI S BRI 5 [ 554 Google 3¢ Bing #3™ -

B ACENE & TS REERUE TR ESE - DR A A R
55 S T R R - G R R S R R A W R R
(AR RIS MR RS AT R - AN S E RS HE
R o (B FIRAT SRS - B 488 L8 Sk (T (TR AR LT
R HUE IsIgeE - 1B ST S R HRNH
DR B R RS T B R - R B IR I AR
Byl (SRR SR -

52 ...
FIATZE ©
53

Automated Adverse Media Screening, RAW COMPLIANCE, https://rawcompliance.glueup.
com/event/automated-adverse-media-screening-34701/ (last visited Mar. 24, 2022).

MEFEAS SRR REXFTLLE 2019 S FMLETIZEM% > B 51 https:/
www.mediawatch.org.tw/sites/default/files/files/2019 & ¥ 37 B 4 %% =T 13 £ #F 5% 0.pdf

54
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2.2.8 WMLy & IEME

R IR R — B AT S - 1E 2019 4F - BB
PRI » FER Google B Facebook J#ififEs™ - [EINGR » AHEH:
Google il Facebook iSfEE RIS [ MTE - —MRRMIRAHEE T
FH ARG e 3 FE TR (55 P At AR B A AU B ™ B a8
HERTRE - EESMERIEE MG RS - 5 R PR TR s E R 6
Mo EEARZHEEG  f EIE A T Bh - TR, 5%
(Y5 R T Tl A i 55 » s M1 B SR S5 S M R AT 44
Wy TAH ) HEEREES

229 FE;HLFKamITM s

FEHEREE MR R AR T RITAS R T i AR A
SAFEI TS (BUE RS ) o SRS IZE > 41 Google » fEft 7 —IH
Thee » AR UABIEE R RS E - — B ies - SR S A
T8 E > WHEEFOEANEETIOURE - e X EERABETE
NEHEHREE TR -

EEAFT AR Google FH =5 [ZENLA M & R 817 B & EHY

(RABIEBEEM 1202243 A248) -
Amanda Meade, Google and Facebook: The Landmark Australian Law that Will Make
Them Pay for News Content, THE GUARDIAN (Feb. 16, 2021), https://www.theguardian.

55

com/technology/2021/feb/16/google-and-facebook-the-landmark-australian-law-that-will-
make-them-pay-for-news-content.

FIEEAARG TR IR RS TR Res ) BETLEAETR? 02019 5 12 A
30 B - T Z# 4835 : https://www.techbang.com/posts/75284-is-the-internet-crawler-legal-
china-and-the-united-states-have-different-views ( R/Z BEHIBFR] 1 2022 -4 A 1 B ) -
FE T %3k Webcrawler #38le f& kM —AEBFRELFTH T 2018 £ 6
A 27 B - Jdb A% #4935 © http://www.naipo.com/Portals/1/web_tw/Knowledge Center/
Infringement Case/IPNC_ 180627 0501.htm ( fx4% ZER MM : 2022 54 A 30 8 ) -
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1.Searching Engine Optimization : Google ‘&5 &g » HiH =5 [ZEAYHE
FORNR ST RS2V HI S &S H VBT REBAL - (EFE A RE VAR T
FEREMRATRERENE - B A e AT R R T R e = 3R
IR HE - % > BRFEE L AEFEAERREAREHEESE —H
ERFEREREEE -

2 4 SHE ¢ 2018 AFEERIR S S F R ETAVE N E R REL - TR (—
FEERMAERAI)  (General Data Protection Regulation, GDPR) - ff T A #E
ETHE o BEZAEEIEIG WM o HEEECRFE 8 - BRI E R A 7]
RE G BRI - — H 2 EHT R0 FRCE TR - SRR B
{E P = SRR R -

3.Error 404 : FEME N4E - AT SRS - R AT & RAVEE R AT /R
RUBs By TWCE TR E T2 - B0 B At o TG e IC 4 -

4. 0E - ARSI EERIEA L 2 M - B N RS E S
NLHEFTHEAE > B \BHIE Google WSS R 2P - NILHE
Frilli A & AR T B as Be/E Al B AR ERY -

SPRT bulEteE e - FEHEREER &S o EHERAEE FRHRATR
BENEEETHEARURAIHZE 8T - &R Ead R msgny - R ATAE
EIEREARG AR B ET A REEAENESHRE - o TERAEARE
& G H AR R I REMR AT RE A TR (05 B Rl bR 2R S8 FE W R B
WIE S BTSN AR A -

PRI » (MG ERSRAT IR T 7 A T e e AL B ] e 2 L R B R M - 22
Al Rajhi $RITEBHMALPITHEET 2.25 [EFEITEE 0 FR A I EEE
TeZHY M - 2RI - TEIEY BB DR R LAY S R M S B A AT
B R A AT RN AT R A BLASCRIRT o BEREHE AT EAER S MY fE -

58

%9 1d. at section: “Content types”.

Black, supra note 15.
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DARAESE—Z R Fe Y FATF rRiisoE® 0 » SHEfE e i Ay 4 (BRI M ZE
BIELTSHT -

3. Sl B B k% & %5 B & B e
3.1 HEIHAEREEER R RIEA

SEGRE SN LB - CSRIETESALELS (FinCEN) (:E) *
slEgEERE g () % HESMTAEER (FCA) 5% agamy
RERRAZ IR Ry ST 4 B M RS Ry 4 R S TEHE MR Ay 2R BEAHL 3045 » G IEAE
TR BAS TSR - e R KYC/CDD (343 - SRl RE S0,
JEMERE RSy - BB SR ES -

FATF 73 &Rl T & mpm s s  Eaaimas
(EDD) Fif2i—#53%* - 48 FATF % - 1R85 B IR 2 S okns » &g
LB AR B BB - MBS R PR T T S T
LA SR M PRS- B T B MO TEEBM 2 B E - W B AR
ZEE R P AR R - BRI ERR S - IR M TR
Wi o %I IR T MR R T T Ry SRR S EEE
Tk —IAOHREE ~ (s Sra  RI0EIRRE - 7L - ¥R -

60 FATF, supra note 19.

o1 Information on Complying with the Customer Due Diligence (CDD) Final Rule, supra note

30.

62 De Vreese, supra note 29.

63
FINANCIAL CONDUCT AUTHORITY, supra note 36.

64 FATF, GUIDANCE FOR A RISK-BASED APPROACH: THE BANK SECTOR 20 (2014),
https://www.fatf-gafi.org/media/fatf/documents/reports/Risk-Based-Approach-Banking-
Sector.pdf.

65

1d.
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311 LEEEZEK

£ B FinCEN 77 T R %5 S0 A maeng e « B h R eiisn
B (RIRERE R ) BURRR » LR (o] 0 B L R 2 1A 3 R Al Bt —
WEREREF » DR (A FTRE SRS AT SEE B 25 (Suspicious Action Report,
SAR) % .

BB 2021 4F 6 [ 3 FARARIES 6 R 8852 (6AMLD) ZERA
T R P TR A B AR R« S T B o A T e g
Fy o AGEEIENE F T R A A R T i — B o 2 R DU
f PR B SRR LA i h i S E T BB N S TR » B8
R R -

3.1.2 [ J& COVID-19 i34 & % % £ 04 38

EERAE COVID-19 Y&l R IR HIRE AICCE T4 L TRAS S - &
Pt BRI 7RIS THAVIRS - SRR EOO e LR E S5
B M EEREZM A B IAIE T 5 2 F Fl 2 B AN A RS 22 22 99 5 A%
g o BN EBUTRIE AR AL ELAR R TR IS & T - B RHEK
FERITHRR SR SEAOY

PRI > IRIR(EE) 2020 FLORSAEFRERS > HA 3%HIZIHELRR
fir e € BT & A AV R LU R P Ek - BRI TR
7 S T R B e A AR

66 Customer Due Diligence Requirements for Financial Institutions, 81 Fed. Reg. 29398,

29409 (May 11, 2016), https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2016-05-11/pdf/2016-10567.
pdf.
Proposal for a Directive of the European Parliament and of the Council on the Mechanisms

to Be Put in Place by the Member States for the Prevention of the Use of the Financial Sys-

67

tem for the Purposes of Money Laundering or Terrorist Financing and Repealing Directive
(EU) 2015/849, supra note 24.
68 DELOITTE, ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING PREPAREDNESS SURVEY REPORT 2020, at 20 (2020),

https://www?2.deloitte.com/content/dam/Deloitte/in/Documents/finance/Forensic/in-forensic-
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EOMNSRTTE /S (Europe Banking Authority, EBA ) fF HEird & hEds
3 BN P E R R B2 (AML/CFT) M HHi RS2 2B - %
2 IR S R R T (A B S R PN R A2 DB R A
b (ERERE %) ISR R4 - A2 KYC 1 CDD i » I
SHEHE £ AR BEELFEHIEL (Sanction) B~ FUGAT AN (PEPs) ZE LUK
A FTEERemtZ (Adverse Media Screening, AMS ) 69,

FAEGHEZERIEIINA WS EE S - KA TR 585
HYSTERREE BT - B8R - SERITIE 2020 FEHEEIEK 142 (83570 Hipk
Hor RS AML EETR < 2020 F (FASEE) HERCRREIR T
FZ 5 St 2 RIS 5 1307 (R 2 i S AR B B - 0 P AE DS b B R 50
2 SRR IS 1 2RI 804 - FAE KYC/CDD ity
F T T R 1 R T R R

3.1.3 AT EILI ey & @iz

AT B LSRR IRAE R O i £ R & 2 A A s S AR HYIUSE - R
DIz > eER EEE — BnlEE S i B LR & 2% - ST S HIATE
IR TR D ZEEN RSB R ETEE - EEEERT - SR
EEA R R P T AT AR ek - IR R RS EOR LUE
BA s e s FHBIRYERN - 280 - 1225 RS R T AT T S H T
B & B RAZR e — THERSE TR -

AML-Survey-report-2020-noexp.pdf.

69 EUROPEAN BANKING AUTHORITY, EBA REPORT ON COMPETENT AUTHORITIES’ APPROACHES
TO THE ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING AND COUNTERING THE FINANCING OF TERRORISM SU-
PERVISION OF BANKS (ROUND 2 - 2020/21), at 4 (2022), https://www.eba.europa.eu/sites/
default/documents/files/document_library/Publications/Reports/2022/1028593/Report%20on
%20CAs%20approaches%20t0%20AMLY%20CFT%20supervision.pdf.

Justinas Baltrusaitis, Banks Worldwide Amass $14 Billion in Fines in 2020, US Banks Ac-
count for 78%, FINBOLD (Jan. 11, 2021), https://finbold.com/banks-worldwide-amass-15-

billion-in-fines-2020-us-banks-account-for-73/.
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BUEES 6 REOESEIES (6AMLD) Z55—{EST B ATA MBI B E 0
FEHVEEMENISTEVE . » EREST 2 AR ER BR LA 51 R I A LSRRV AT &
W - HEEG A A EFEESRZ (AMS) By ZHE s
/3.\ °

6AMLD ZFE T 22 JE¥HY " RIEIUSE ) » BIEEEERESILIRHY
JUSE - EEHE RAVUTREREMERRIUTE - BRORUSE - W SR BEIT
3B » FTA ST Al RS B AU TE A - WA ERM - TREgE
EERIE S BB E LR - EESRITEREER] - 22 IHATEILIRAVSIR
NN

1. 2 EEAHSICTREE SEFEEIE (Participating in an organized crime

group or racketeering ) °

2.2+ &% (Terrorism) -

3.0RE ARG ERZ RS (Human trafficking and migrant smuggling ) °

4. MEFHH] (Sexual exploitation) ©

5. JE 2 P A o I s L TR (%297 (1licit trafficking in narcotic drugs and

psychotropic substances )

6. AT SR A#E (Tllicit arms trafficking ) o

7.JE A Bl B Y 0 E M & (llicit trafficking in stolen and other

goods )

8.&J& (Corruption) -

9.HKZE (Fraud) -

10.{f7&5 &% (Counterfeiting currency ) ©

115 EHEERE S (Counterfeiting and pirating products )  ©

12.355% (Murder ) o

13 4028 F/ 050+ A8 (Kidnapping and hostage-taking ) °

14385055 %5 (Robbery or theft) -

1578, (Smuggling) -

16. B E #Ef AR R A REAYF B5IP5E (Tax crimes relating to direct and
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indirect taxes ) ©

17 Z2uRE A (Extortion )

18.{f535 & (Forgery) -

1983517 Ry (Piracy) -

20.N4RAZ ST R4 (Insider trading and market manipulation) -

21 3B{FJE5E ( Environmental crime ) o

22 4885 JE3E ( Cybercrime ) n,

22 THFTEAUSERVAR R TR BRI SRR - R BRI EIUIEE
WrENSOES AN —3 8~ TRV A UG T ERUEIEATS
HYAETE -

FEEEHUTEATSARIEAY H 2 B A EAEBRER - 1 BLREE 2 HAth B 5 5t
B ENEERE - Bl - SAEYNERREE (NYDFS) 2017 F55 504 fRE
JE » AR 5 Bt G AN E FEST B S A M T F R B A ISR
ThcE @ BESHHEATEILIE X ETICE » DU AT AR A 2518 AT 58
VS TILIREAT R -

W EAL IR H 2Bl 5 E & ¥R AR E i AML Pl A2
FHE RIS S A% P P EE R PIR P B ST RIS R TA
THIHT RIS Atz BT B AU 3R 2 RS -

32 BFEAMLITTE  FE A

Gi'e FATF A1 FinCEN SFEZE M S SRS SRR E P T2m
A TR SRS et - 10 H ZOR SRS E R U - BIERIEAERY
EEEME - HAAERGELERESIILH SR RS E - —RKER

4 Adverse Media Screening, Predicate Offences and 6AMLD, COMPLY ADVANTAGE (Nov. 17,

2021), https://complyadvantage.com/insights/adverse-media-screening-predicate-offences-
6amld/.

7 Transaction Monitoring Certification (504), NYDEFS, https://www.dfs.ny.gov/industry

guidance/transaction_monitorimo (last visited Apr. 22, 2022).
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AEIFIS RS T DL f B S H & B B (R 45 T S0 AL i T
5£73 .

(B WEZET » BEGREE R T E LIl T KEES
E5esg B fE 4648 - 2019 4 > Lexis Nexis Risk Solutions HYRHZE A\ B3¢
B EEAIISEA SRS AT AML S8EAR 315 #3T - EEm
ME AML GEEEHH - S E S AR T - B E R
AR AR B ERE - B L > AFIER Google /ARl U554
PREERITEABEEA N AML 2 S EMaa - ClE s - o
REB (2 T R — (HAE S Al T - L E R AR Es [ S T
AFELL AML ZCHERE BLRB S (L EERE |- o DAL B ECREAY AML f )5 22
PRI A SRR I B AT R - B R AR A A B F BB - HS1T
B 99 ISR FE 2 2 52 & B I S 35 B Bl S 3 AIIUSE
{53 F-ic 5 2 TR RE IS HLAR AU A2 AR BB et P 98 « DK
2o BTl AR (IR A R R A S R ) B
W AR R 2 - i e R I R B TR B A LA PEPs
HlF > G5 HTET—Z R BELE Google Hid2s 32 (ERHSRET (@5 iSLLps
FHYEREE - AR ~ TR BT .

73
THE WOLFSBERG GROUP, THE WOLFSBERG GROUP FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS (FAQS)

ON NEGATIVE NEWS SCREENING 2 (2022), https://www.wolfsberg-principles.com/sites/
default/files/wb/Negative%20News%20Screening%20FAQs%20%282022%29.pdf.
“ Increase AML Compliance Efficiencies and Lower Costs, LEXISNEXIS, https://risk.
lexisnexis.com/insights-resources/research/2019-true-cost-of-aml-compliance-study-for-
united-states-and-canada (last visited Apr. 22, 2022).
& Does Using Google Search Strings for Adverse Media Screening Work?, SIGMA (Dec. 14,
2022), https://www.sigmaratings.com/knowledge-center/does-using-google-search-strings-
for-adverse-media-screening-work.
e The Problem with Keywords in Adverse Media, COMPLY ADVANTAGE, https://comply
advantage.com/insights/the-problem-with-keywords-in-adverse-media-and-negative-

news/ (last visited Apr. 22, 2022).
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Comply Advantage —Z2BE81 AML/CFT (5B AIA T > e
B 2021 4E CB Insights Fintech 250 JE4ESRERIR AT L8 » Comply
Advantage 5 i & i 57 T DUB LB ARG A T TR A N TR B (03
4 - BIFEFTREIEE7E - Comply Advantage $2H T{E 6AMLD T - fERH
VELE AT B O SR B 30 P R AR 5 2 A 2 T i A S D B A Ry e
EHRIAEE Al RK1i55ES) - [hanf# A5 S (Natural Language
Processing, NLP) %l 43H7 50 2% D R M 525235 43 A ke 40 2 s S T B L SRA T
RERES: » E (LR i S A AR SR BRI (598 - 38 F RSB SR e g
B R BRI RN A4 - — EREE T R AEEE - T
SEE SRS A BT DU A R B P S S RBA PA - AT - E R
EHT R TR - 3R 48 2 A R U - BB SRR —
SRELT SRR T IR - TR S | TEREH 8 T L S s BRI Y2 -

3.2.2 S RBAEBAF Mg eylEik

Bz B R A AR R R T T P AR A (5 1 - — T
(R R RN S BRI A TTHT R - S EIS R #RSE0E RegTech
NI R O A L R IR - TR MIRHE FATF #5632
R R B B T (ST AR E B « 2R B SR
HE (MAS) PHIFE&GREEHE (HKMA) CAIREEEZME5 - S

" ComplyAdvantage Named to 2021 AIFinTech100 List, COMPLY ADVANTAGE (Sept. 13,

2021), https://www.globenewswire.com/news-release/2021/09/13/2295541/0/en/Comply
Advantage-Named-to-2021-AlFinTech100-List.html.
8 Introducing: New Adverse Media Risk Categorization, COMPLY ADVANTAGE (Jul. 7, 2022),
https://complyadvantage.com/insights/new-adverse-media-risk-categorization/.
MONETARY AUTHORITY OF SINGAPORE, https://www.mas.gov.sg/ (last visited Apr. 22,
2022).
HONG KONG MONETARY AUTHORITY, https://www.hkma.gov.hk/eng/ (last visited Apr. 22,

2022).
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Ll

RAEAL a7 FH & DS 2 AL T A IR THVHE & - 208 MAS
SeEER S 13 B 2.25 LA 16 E I Case Study L B Note 2.2587 » 1
e HKMA SCHAYEE 13~17 HHAY Annex Quality and Consistency in Suspicious

Transaction Reports82 °

3.3 FATF g$t¥HER#FHiuE il R ER ErVEE

RENE FATF 1F 2021 4 7 H38RAVHES " ERMRAineD & EAR
EiHkEE (Opportunity and Challenge of new technologies in AML/CFT) |
(LUFFlIRS : FATF #4:) 4B » {1 FATF (3551 - {SHA0faE AHEHE
WA LB REIERF AN AR E % B BR80T HE S EIE T i B
SERE PR L IRR B R R S AGH R it -

3.3.1  FE PG AR A 7 AT e A G

FATF S P ez 7Y AML/CFT {E3EZ &S RS DA 55— R PE
EILSRIIHINYSERTRIXHVE R - A E(EEE R < SRR e T £
R SRS - RIS P B P o 2 44 i 38 B R VT e U5 T 5
e R A SCE SRR EATE ST » I B TR R H SR 7Y
% ~ PEPs A4 B4 38 Ry 2 75 B SO R QEIER, - S8 B ffiss s les o AH B
YRR At R SRR IR TR - RES e AREE S 22 5 - S5 B R T e R
A FEIERE Z ERIAC G - 1B 2468 S e BN S Ay B VCBC R il m] DA

81
MONETARY AUTHORITY OF SINGAPORE, GUIDANCE FOR EFFECTIVE AML/CFT TRANSACTION

MONITORING CONTROLS 13-16 (2018), https://www.mas.gov.sg/-/media/MAS/Regulations-
and-Financial-Stability/Regulatory-and-Supervisory-Framework/Anti_Money-Laundering_
Countering-the-Financing-of-Terrorism/Guidance-for-Effective-AML-CFT-Transaction-
Monitoring-Controls.pdf.

82 HONG KONG MONETARY AUTHORITY, TRANSACTION SCREENING, TRANSACTION MONITOR-
ING AND SUSPICIOUS TRANSACTION REPORTING 13-17 (2018), https://www.hkma.gov.
hk/media/eng/doc/key-information/guidelines-and-circular/2018/20180510e2a2.pdf.

8 FATF, supra note 19, at 29.
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84 Adverse Media Screening, Predicate Offences and 6AMLD, supra note 71.

85 FATF, supra note 19, at 4.
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87 14, at4s.
8 T MAMIUERA T RRARFRAA 2019 £ 11 A 11 A - A
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89 FATF, supra note 19, at 57.
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0 14 at 38,

o1 Jonathan Johnson, Interpretability vs Explainability: The Black Box of Machine Learning,
BMmc (Jul. 16, 2020), https://www.bmc.com/blogs/machine-learning-interpretability-vs-
explainability/.

92 FATF, supra note 19, at 44.
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94

Id. at 5.
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1d.
1d. at 23.
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104 1d.

105 1d.
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107 Id.
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109 14 at31.

M0 4 at 32,
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12 Id.

M3 14 at 34-35.
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B ATdBEE49 -

15 Sujata Dasgupta, Adverse Media Screening: A Key Pillar of Financial Crimes Compliance,
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FINTECH FUTURES (Jun. 29, 2020), https://www.fintechfutures.com/2020/06/adverse-media-
screening-a-key-pillar-of-financial-crimes-compliance/.
F oA > ATAH3E 49 o

"7 6AMLD & FATF: Where Adverse Media Screening Fits In, COMPLY ADVANTAGE (Jul. 7,
2022), https://complyadvantage.com/insights/6amld-fatf-where-adverse-media-screening-
fits-in/.

118 1d.
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119 1d.

120 1d.

121 Adverse Media Screening, Predicate Offences and 6AMLD, supra note 71.
122 Predicate Offenses in Money Laundering, FINANCIAL CRIME ACADEMY, https://financial

crimeacademy.org/predicate-offenses-in-money-laundering/ (last visited Feb. 20, 2023).
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6 Introducing: New Adverse Media Risk Categorization, supra note 78.
" s F A - Section : AL K P KWK EIA o kS BIERA A KB E R
15 : https://reurl.cc/qgkIWWq (5RZ ZE B BFME 12022 =5 A 1 8) -
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131 FATF, supra note 19, at 67.
1

32 Daniel Liberto, Auditability, INVESTOPEDIA (Apr. 6, 2021), https://www.investopedia.
com/terms/a/auditability.asp.

133 FEIYU XU, HANS USZKOREIT, YANGZHOU DU, WEI FAN, DONGYAN ZHAO & JUN ZHU, EX-
PLAINABLE Al: A BRIEF SURVEY ON HISTORY, RESEARCH AREAS, APPROACHES AND CHAL-
LENGES 2 (2019), https://scholar.google.com.tw/scholar_url?url=https://www.researchgate.
net/profile/Feiyu-Xu/publication/336131051 Explainable AI A Brief Survey on_
History Research Areas Approaches _and_Challenges/links/5¢2b496192851c3aadd7bf08/
Explainable-AlI-A-Brief-Survey-on-History-Research-Areas-Approaches-and-Challenges.
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